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Market Announcements Office 

Australian Securities Exchange 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Substantial holder notice – Viva Energy REIT (ASX:VVR) 

We enclose a notice of ceasing to be a substantial holder in respect of Viva Energy REIT (ASX:VVR) 

from each of Abu Dhabi Investment Council and Portman Limited (together, ADIC). 

ADIC has ceased to be deemed, under section 608(3) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth), to have a 

relevant interest in the stapled securities of Viva Energy REIT in which Viva Energy Australia Group 

Pty Ltd is the holder, as a result of the allotment and issue of securities in Viva Energy Group Limited 

ACN 626 661 032 pursuant to its initial public offering transaction which completed on 18 July 2018.  

Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

David Clee  

Partner 

T +61 2 9263 4368 

dclee@gtlaw.com.au 

Alex Kauye 

Partner 

T +61 3 8656 3386 

akauye@gtlaw.com.au 
 
 

http://www.gtlaw.com.au/
mtrebilc
David

mtrebilc
Alex Kauye






